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12 June 2019

Ref. DOIA 1813-1667

Sam Vernon
fvi-reuuest-10328-4b34ae4f@reguests.bzi.org.nz
Dear Sam

Thank you for your email of 17 May 2019 to the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment (MBIE)
requesting, under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act), the following information:

“..the number of tenancy tribunal hearings involving RYLIATAM Limited, and the number of those
that relate to meth amphetamine contamination. I do hot want any details of the other parties
involved, only a count of hearings in total, and of those the count of hearings related to meth
amphetamine contamination.”

I am advised that from 26 April 2016, MBIE has received 26 applications involving Ryliatam Limited - 4
filed by tenants and 22 filed by Ryliatam. 18 of these 26 were scheduled to the Tribunal for hearing.
Of those applications only one application involved methamphetamine contamination.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review of my response by the Ombudsman. Information

about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz/ or Freephone
0800 802 602.

Yours sincerely

\

Allan Galloway
National Manager Dispute Resolution
Housing and Tenancy Services

MBIE1376631




